



Oakland Military Institute, College Preparatory Academy

Minutes

Regular Board Meeting

Date and Time Thursday September 15, 2022 at 4:15 PM

Location Join Zoom Meeting https://omiacademy.zoom.us/j/98005451255?pwd=WUIXeDBrSko3bENHRIINWUhlekhEdz09

Meeting ID: 980 0545 1255 Passcode: 998320

Or

Dial (US) +1 301 715 8592

Meeting ID: 980 0545 1255 Passcode: 998320

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aovkFxCM7

MODIFIED MEETING PROCEDURES DURING COVID-19 (CORONAVIRUS) PANDEMIC: As

per Executive Order N-29-20 from Governor Newsom, Oakland Military Institute's Board Meetings will move to a virtual/teleconferencing environment using Zoom. The purpose of the Governor's executive order is to control the spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19) and to reduce and minimize the risk of infection by "limiting attendance at public assemblies, conferences, or other mass events." The intent is not to limit public participation, but rather to protect public health by following the Governor's Stay at Home executive order and the Alameda County's Shelter in Place order.

Directors Present

A. Campbell Washington (remote), D. Clisham (remote), J. Breckenridge (remote), J. Brown (remote), J. Wire (remote), M. Baldwin (remote), M. Mares (remote)

Directors Absent

None

Guests Present

12 other participants joined the meeting (remote), C. James (remote), C. Rodriguez (remote), K. Briseno (remote), K. Wong (remote), M. Streshly (remote), S. Lipsey (remote), T. Sun (remote), V. Salazar (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Roll Call

B. Call the Meeting to Order

J. Brown called a meeting of the board of directors of Oakland Military Institute, College Preparatory Academy to order on Thursday Sep 15, 2022 at 4:18 PM.

C. Public Comment

The following people participated in public comment: Maryann Michalowski

Ms. Maryann Michalowski asked the OMI Board of Directors if they could revert to the old way of operation for public comments by eliminating the two minute per person limit for speaking.

D. Ordering of the Agenda

J. Breckenridge made a motion to move Action Item 3: Appoint New Governing Board Member- OUSD Representative Annie Campbell Washington up to the beginning of the meeting. M. Baldwin seconded the motion.

Annie Campbell Washington had a scheduling conflict and could not stay the entire meeting time. A motion was made to move this action item forward to accommodate her schedule.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

J. Breckenridge	Aye
J. Brown	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye
M. Baldwin	Aye
J. Wire	Aye
M. Mares	Aye

II. Approval of Consent Items

A. Minutes of July 14, 2022 Regular Meeting

J. Wire made a motion to approve the minutes from Regular Board Meeting on 07-14-22.

J. Breckenridge seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

A. Campbell Washington Aye

J. Wire	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye
M. Baldwin	Aye
J. Brown	Aye
J. Breckenridge	Aye
M. Mares	Aye

B. Minutes of August 11, 2022 Regular Meeting

J. Wire made a motion to approve the minutes from Regular Board Meeting on 08-11-22.

J. Breckenridge seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

J. Brown	Aye
M. Baldwin	Aye
J. Wire	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye
M. Mares	Aye
A. Campbell Washington	Aye
J. Breckenridge	Aye

C. OMI Bank Account Activity (August 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022)

J. Wire made a motion to approve OMI bank account activity (August 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022).

J. Breckenridge seconded the motion.

J. Breckenridge asked for clarification about expenditures regarding Guzman Building & Construction.

V. Salazar clarifies that some of the funds went to the HVAC restoration and the rest of the funds went to fixing the kitchen in order for it to be used to cook out of. Also, Guzman construction fixed eighteen light fixtures in some classrooms, and fixed gate issues in the modular buildings.

J. Breckenridge asks the Board if it would be beneficial to have a list of changes that are being made to ensure safety at the school and have that debriefed to them. If the Board agrees, she is willing to work with the staff to get a list done.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

J. Breckenridge	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye
J. Brown	Aye
J. Wire	Aye
M. Baldwin	Aye
A. Campbell Washington	Aye
M. Mares	Aye

D. Personnel Report

J. Wire made a motion to approve the personnel report.

J. Breckenridge seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

J. Breckenridge	Aye
J. Brown	Aye
J. Wire	Aye
A. Campbell Washington	Aye
M. Baldwin	Aye
M. Mares	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye

E. New Contracts

J. Wire made a motion to approve the new contracts.

J. Breckenridge seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

J. Brown Aye

Roll Call	
J. Breckenridge	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye
M. Baldwin	Aye
A. Campbell Washington	Aye
J. Wire	Aye
M. Mares	Aye

III. Superintendent's Update

A. Curriculum and Instruction Update

M. Streshly began by welcoming A. Washington to the OMI Board.

M. Streshly mentioned that the focus of OMI right now is literacy and numeracy across all the curriculum and she wants a common standards aligned curriculum that every teacher uses. She mentioned that OMI is engaged in the pilot of instructional material for math and English. The goal is to bring the materials that were chosen to the Board by December. M. Streshly notified the Board that there will be a professional development day on 9/26/2022 and the vendors related the pilot programs will come in and review the materials with the staff.

M. Streshly mentioned that the rigor is done to ensure that the students are gaining the necessary knowledge across the board, but also OMI had made time to make sure that students know that the staff cares about their progress.

M. Streshly mentioned that there is an effort occurring that is helping teachers through the induction process and their journey to being fully credentialed teachers.

M. Streshly explained that there will be a WASC accreditation and a visiting committee will want to interact with the Board, so she encouraged the Board to come to OMI and speak to the visiting committee.

J. Breckenridge thanked M. Streshly for her weekly reports to the Board because she enjoys that those reports keep her informed of what is happening at the school.

J. Breckenridge asked a two-pronged question about allocation of previous year's funds for new programs and the integration of the programs to maximize benefit for the student. She asked about the feedback loop and how the students are being evaluated for extra help after using the programs. M. Streshly explained that the initiatives that the school is taking will ensure that students have access to tutoring and credit recovery opportunities, while giving the teachers the power to adjust based on their view of student progress. J. Breckenridge asked if all of the students have been assessed and placed into their respective interventions and M. Streshly answered that 95% of students have been assessed and the rest are new students to the OMI system.

IV. Information/Discussion Items

A. Cashflow Update

V. Salazar explained that the change in disbursements from July to August was due to salary rates going up and having to pay for insurance.

M. Mares asked for clarification of spikes in disbursements in August 2022 and August 2023. V. Salazar clarified that he did not see a scheduled spike in disbursement in August 2023 as the height in spike for August 2022.

J. Brown mentioned that the school is spending one time money and the curriculum that is being invested in, will be here in the coming year(s).

V. Salazar explained that OMI will be able to stay above the \$1.5 million allotted line of cash reserve and there are no issues with the cash flow as of now.

B. Enrollment & Attendance Update

M. Streshly began by praising the efforts of K. Briseño (Data Manager) and T. James (Recruiting Specialist and Cadre Supervisor) in regards to the enrollment of new students.

K. Briseño started by stating that OMI currently had 446 students in the 22-23 school year. She also included a table that contained the enrollment for each grade in the previous school year to compare the enrollment numbers from this year and last. This year's enrollment numbers could be up to 471 depending on the response from candidates.

K. Briseño explained that in the first 30 days of school, the middle school and the high school are in the 90% and above threshold for daily attendance. The middle school's average daily attendance was 95.46% and the high school average daily attendance was 92.68%.

J. Brown asked if OMI could send out someone to make at-home visits to see why students are not attending school to potentially eliminate truancy. T. James let J. Brown know that OMI will be sending staff to the houses of truant students.

K. Briseño explained that there are three steps that OMI must follow to reach out to truant students' families. K. Briseño said that the first round of letters would be sent out to homes letting the families know that their student is truant.

M. Mares asked why there was a 25% drop in enrollment in the current 11th graders (Class of 2024) from the previous year. Some reasons for this drop are credit deficiency, no responses, relocation, or denial to return.

T. James let the Board know that OMI is conducting a camp for the new candidates (20 at the time) and were awaiting the response to offer letters from 5 other candidates. The camp was clarified by T. James that it would not be interfering with the instructional minutes of the students.

T. James explained that he exhausted the wait lists for the 6th, 7th, and 8th grades and is unlikely to reach the 30 candidate goal that was set. He gave a suggestion of looking into the 9th grade wait list pool in order to reach the 30 cadet recruitment goal.

J. Wire asked what it takes to integrate these new students into the classrooms. T. James explained that the OMI team of recruiters used communication as their main tool to inform families and staff of the process of bringing a student in. M. Streshly mentioned that the teachers are meeting weekly to assess the needs of the students.

C. WASC Update

M. Streshly thanked T. Sun for her efforts in helping OMI with the WASC.

T. Sun explained what WASC was and said that OMI must be accredited to have courses and credits be accepted by the universities of California. T. Sun also explained that WASC is a self improvement process that allows the school to assess itself on the five WASC criterions.

T. Sun mentioned that the writing process for the WASC update is being written in a quick manner but the self assessment of the school had been going on for three years due to the recommendations that OMI has received.

T. Sun mentioned that she expected to have a rough draft of the WASC documentation by September 16. She mentioned that the draft will be presented to the OMI Staff at the September 26 professional development day and will be allowed to give feedback.

T. Sun signaled a date for a WASC visiting team to present themselves at OMI and the WASC report will be finalized in early October.

D. BARR/ASG Update

S. Lipsey started by breaking down definitions for the BARR (Building Assets, Reducing Risk) and ASG (Academic Support Group).

S. Lipsey explained why OMI implemented and introduced the BARR system. Teachers split the case load of students that were assigned by grade level. A spreadsheet was shared with the teachers to increase accountability in helping the students that need the additional help and build teacher-student relationships and student-student relationships by implementing I-Times.

C. Lee explained that the OMI community embraced the I-Time activities full-heartedly. One of the concerns that teachers were having about the I-Times was the lack of supplies but there will be a community resource cabinet that all teachers could use.

S. Lipsey mentioned that the ASG meetings would be held twice a month and the off weeks were designated for meeting with students who are struggling a little bit.

C. Lee explained that the ASG staff gave overwhelmingly positive feedback and the students have shown excitement of their I-Time activities.

S. Lipsey recommended that she and C. Lee could update the OMI board each grading period to how the program is going with five different data points.

V. Action Items

A. Approve Unaudited Actuals Report

J. Wire made a motion to approve the Unaudited Actuals Report.

D. Clisham seconded the motion.

J. Eischens started by giving an overview of what unaudited actuals are and gave a comparison of the estimated actuals and the unaudited actuals.

J. Eischens mentioned that there was a decrease in revenue because of not spending one time money but the ending fund balance stayed relatively the same from the estimate to the actual amount.

J. Eischens mentioned that the majority of the expenditures came from salaries and benefits (77%).

J. Eischens explained that the current ADA was reduced from 490 to 415, so that affected other areas of the budget for the 22-23 school year. She said that there needs to be a change in the multiyear projection due to fluctuations in enrollment. The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

A. Campbell WashingtonAbsentJ. BreckenridgeAyeM. MaresAyeM. BaldwinAye

Roll Call	
J. Wire	Aye
J. Brown	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye

B. Approve Revised Graduation Requirements

J. Breckenridge made a motion to approve the newest revised graduation requirements.

J. Wire seconded the motion.

M. Streshly recommended the approval of the graduation requirements with the elimination of health as a requirement because it will be embedded in the Military Science course.

M. Streshly mentioned that the credit requirement to graduate would go from 225 to 220 with the reallocation of the health credits.

M. Streshly introduced the graduation requirements that OMI will implement that would align with the college expectations (UC, CSU, Community Colleges).

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

M. Baldwin	Aye
J. Breckenridge	Aye
A. Campbell Washington	Absent
J. Wire	Aye
J. Brown	Aye
M. Mares	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye

C. Appoint New Governing Board Member- OUSD District Representative Annie Campbell Washington

D. Clisham made a motion to approve the appointment of Annie Campbell Washington to the OMI Governing Board of Directors.

J. Breckenridge seconded the motion.

A. Washington introduced herself and gave a brief description of her background working alongside J. Brown.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

J. Wire	Aye
J. Breckenridge	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye
J. Brown	Aye
M. Baldwin	Aye
M. Mares	Aye

New Job Description: Director of Student Services and Special Programs

D. Clisham made a motion to approve the new job description: Director of Student Services and Special Programs.

M. Mares seconded the motion.

M. Streshly let the Board know that the new job description would be brought forward because of the ongoing and increased responsibilities of the coordinator. This position would have a nominal budget impact.

This new position would allow for staff to be evaluated by certificated management and the counseling and advice of M. Streshly.

J. Brown discussed that the new position would be placed upon S. Lipsey due to her ongoing responsibilities and will leave her current coordinator position vacant. The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

M. Baldwin	Aye
J. Breckenridge	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye
A. Campbell Washington	Absent
J. Wire	Aye
M. Mares	Aye
J. Brown	Aye

E. Staff Salary Schedule Increase, Retro-active July 1, 2022

J. Breckenridge made a motion to approve the Staff Salary Schedule increase.

J. Wire seconded the motion.

Based on comparisons to the local and California state districts, a cost of living adjustment would make it easier to stabilize staff.

M. Streshly shared that her experiences with low staff and it produced a struggle that led to administrators stepping in to the classrooms. She explained that she did not want that for OMI, so increasing salaries to adjust for the cost of living in the Bay Area would allow OMI to remain competitive.

J. Brown asked about the inclusion of more steps after the 12th step and M. Streshly replied saying that there has been discussion to revise the salary schedule. The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

J. Brown	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye
J. Wire	Aye
M. Mares	Aye
J. Breckenridge	Aye

Roll CallM. BaldwinAyeA. Campbell WashingtonAbsent

F. Approve Resolution on Authorizing Use of Remote Teleconferencing Provisions (AB 361)

J. Wire made a motion to approve resolution on authorizing use of remote teleconferencing provisions (AB 361).

J. Breckenridge seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

J. Wire	Aye
J. Brown	Aye
A. Campbell Washington	Absent
J. Breckenridge	Aye
M. Baldwin	Aye
M. Mares	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye

VI. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

J. Wire made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

M. Baldwin seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

M. Baldwin	Aye
J. Breckenridge	Aye
M. Mares	Aye
D. Clisham	Aye
J. Wire	Aye
J. Brown	Aye
A Comphall Washington	Abcon

A. Campbell Washington Absent

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:25 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

J. Brown